
Bryan Peterson

From:	 Linda Bagley [
Sent:	 Saturday, December 19, 2009 9:49 PM
To:	 Bryan Peterson
Subject:	 Susan Powell

I remembered more of my conversation with Susan. I realized after thinking about my conversation with
Susan that when she told me that if something should happen to her, look at Josh, and to not let him
clean out her desk. Also to get the police her notebook/folder. Along with clarifying if Josh hit her, I asked
her what she meant by 'something', like an accident, or a 'Lori Hacking' type something? She said yes,
either one. If the something was an accident look at Josh, but if it was a Lori Hacking type thing, it would
be Josh. I might have asked her why she thought something might happen to her (or she just expanded
on her reason for telling me to look at Josh), but it wasn't a direct threat that had her worried. It was that
Josh always talked about how he thought he could get away with murder. It appeared to make her
nervous that he talked about it so much, and that when he spoke about it he didn't do it in a joking
manner. She felt he was seriouly thinking about doing something because he seemed to think he was
smart enough to get away with it. I realized after she explained it a little, I wasn't sure what to think, but
I didn't think she was definately in danger.

I first met her husband, after she told me this, and that is when I remember having the conversation
along the lines of what kind of things one would need to do to get away with murder, but I can't
remember any specifics about what he said other than the 'but I am not going to murder anyone'. The
next time I saw Susan at work, she said something to the effect of 'see what I told you'. That was about a
year and a half ago, when she was biking to work in the summer last year.

I never read her journal, but if I am right, this information will match with it pretty close.

Linda
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